


If you agree with these changes to the label and Pl we will ask the sponsor to update their labels
and Pl with any additional questions you might have.
Thanks and all the best

Pharmaceutical Chemistry
Scientific Evaluation Branch

Therapeutic Goods Administration
Department of Health

PO Box 100

Woden ACT 2606 Australia

www.tga.gov.au

From: [N

Sent: Friday, 10 August 2018 9:43 AM
Cc:

Subject: RE: Potential RMP evaluation request - BRALTUS PM-2017-03103-1-5 [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Onl

Hi
The clinical unit have made some recommendations regarding labelling and Pl aspects already
(CER 1 & 2) so it might end up being a bit of a mixture.

The MS5 reports have not yet gone out, although should be shortly. I-/vill let you
(RMP Coord.) know once the response and DHCP is in.

Thanks,

Principal Evaluator (A/g) | Pharmaceutical Chemistry Section

Scientific Evaluation Branch | Medicines Regulation Division
Health Products Regulation Group
Australian Government Department of Health
|
Location: Symonston
PO Box 100, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia
The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and

present.

From: _

Sent: Friday, 10 August 2018 9:26 AM

To:

Cc: RMP Coordinator

Subject: RE: Potential RMP evaluation request - BRALTUS PM-2017-03103-1-5 [DLM=For-Official-
Use-Onl

Hi
We'd be happy to review the DHCP letter when it is provided — we can do it informally (in terms
of work process), or is a more formal process is preferred then | think it could be assigned to us

as a secondary evaluation. Happy either way.
We can also review the Pl and/or label if that would be helpful (or will clinical look at this?).
Kind regards,

From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 August 2018 5:48 PM



To:
Subject: Potential RMP evaluation request - BRALTUS PM-2017-03103-1-5 [DLM=For-Official-Use-

Onl
Hih
I’'m currently (only 1 more day left) acting for_
One of the submissions assigned to-s for a tiotropium bromide inhalation by Teva and is
being considered as a generic version of Spirva (dry powder inhaler).
The issue we have is that Spiriva is labelled as containing tiotropium bromide 18 micrograms
whereas the generic contains only 13 micrograms per capsule.

0 Note that both products deliver the same quantity of tiotropium per inhalation (10

micrograms)

The company has proposed to provide a Dear Healthcare Provider letter outlining the difference
and similarities of the reference and generic products —in addition to statements in the Pl and
hopefully label.
The DCHP letter proposed for Australia has not yet been provided and | will be asking for it in
response to our MS5 report.
The clinical unit would prefer if the RMP team had a look over the DHCP letter etc. Would you be
amenable to arranging someone to have a look over the documents once they come in?
Thanks in advance,

Principal Evaluator (A/g)|Pharmaceutical Chemistry Section

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

(2]
All enquiries related to the Prescription Medicine Registration Process are to be directed to
streamlinedsubmission@health.gov.au
If your enquiry relates to a specific application, please include the submission number in the subject line so that
the email is directed to the appropriate case manager.
This response is general information given to you without prejudice; it is not binding on the TGA and you should get your
own independent legal advice to ensure that all of the legislative requirements are met.
Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and
delete all copies of this transmission.

From: _ n Behalf Of eSubmissions

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 10:27 AM

To: Streamlined Submission

Subject: FW: PM-2017-03103-1-5 BRALTUS Response to Milestone 5 e0002646 (seq 0004)
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi All,

The following has been sent directly to eSubmissions, Please save to TRIM.

docuBridge link: €002646 - (0004)

Kind regards,

Records Officer

Enterprise Solutions Branch | Information Technology Division

Australian Government Deiartment of Health

Location: Symonston
PO Box 100, Woden ACT 2606, Australia

From: [

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 10:03 AM

To: Streamlined Submission

Cc: eSubmissions;

Subject: PM-2017-03103-1-5 BRALTUS Response to Milestone 5 e0002646 (seq 0004) [SEC=No

Protective Markin
Good Morning

Please find attached eCTD Sequence 0004 containing the Response to Milestone 5 Request

for Information —Quiality and Clinical.
Trade name(s): BRALTUS
Active ingredient: Tiotropium (as tiotropium bromide)
Strength(s): 13 microgram
Dosage form: Dry Powder for Inhalation, hard capsules
eSubmission ID: e002646

Please confirm receipt of this sequence.

Kind regards
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Eight Mile Plains QLD 4113
Australia
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Click on the icon to connect with us today!

IMPORTANT

The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, disclosure,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe
penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the originator of the e-mail and
delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.





